
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 03-052 
 
DATE: May 2, 2003 
 
TO: Sequence IIIF Surveillance Panel 
 
FROM: Michael T. Kasimirsky 
 
SUBJECT: Sequence IIIG Test Procedure and Engine Assembly Manual 
 
 
 
 At the April 16, 2003 meeting of the Sequence IIIF Surveillance Panel, the Test Developer stated 
that a final version of the Sequence IIIG Test Procedure draft would be made available on the TMC 
Website prior to the start of the GF-4 Matrix.  In addition, a final version of the Sequence IIIG Engine 
Assembly Manual would be made available at this same time.  Both of these documents are now available 
for download from the TMC Website at the following addresses: 
 
Sequence IIIG Test Procedure 
ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/gas/sequenceiii/procedure_and_ils/iiig_procedure/IIIG%20Draft%202C.pdf 
 
Sequence IIIG Engine Assembly Manual 
ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/gas/sequenceiii/procedure_and_ils/iiig_procedure/IIIG%20Assembly%20Manual%204-28-
03.pdf 
 
If you have any questions on these items, please feel free to contact me. 
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c:  ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/gas/sequenceiii/memos/mem03-052.pdf 
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